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FILED 3/5/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 01491-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Docket No. 20180125-EU - Complaint against Gulf Power Company for expedited enforcement of territorial 
order, by Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Issue 1: Should the Commission vacate three previous votes in this docket by which it granted Gulf Power's 
Motion for Summary Final Order, denied GCEC's Motion for Summary Final Order, and closed the docket? 
Recommendation: Yes. The Commission should vacate its previous votes. 

DEFERRED 

Issue 2: Should the Commission deny Gulf Power's Motion for Summary Final Order? 
Recommendation: Yes. The Commission should deny Gulf Power's Motion for Summary Final Order. 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 
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Docket No. 20180125-EU - Complaint against Gulf Power Company for expedited enforcement of territorial 

order, by Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 3: Should GCEC's Motion for Summary Final Order be denied? 
Recommendation: Yes. The Commission should deny GCEC's Motion for Summary Final Order. 

Issue 4: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: No. The docket should remain open. 



Nickalus Holmes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FILED 3/4/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 01360-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 

Monday, March 04, 2019 11:06 AM 

Adam Teitzman; CLK - Agenda Staff; Kurt Schrader; Jennifer Crawford; Andrew King; 

Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Commissioners & Staffs; Henry 

Merryday; Tom Ball inger; Robert Graves 

Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison 

Request for Change - 20180125-EU 

RFC - 20180125 -EU (1).pdf 

Please see the attached Request for Change. 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Executive Assistant to 

Braulio L. Baez 

Executive Director 

Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6053 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE 
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

Request Date --.:3~/...:..:1/~1-=-9 ____ Requested by Gulf Power Company and Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative 
Complaint against Gulf 

20180125- Power Company by 
Conference Date 3/5/19 Item No 3 

~.;::..:.....;~---
Docket No EU Title _G=C=-EC.::_ ____ _ 

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11 ) 

l8J Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) 4/2/19 

o Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason) 

0 Withdraw Item 

0 Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular 
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder. 

o File Revised Recommendation 

o Add Item to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) - issue Addendum and provide Notice 

Provide explanation : Gulf Power Company and Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative have requested this item be 
deferred to the Apri l 2. 2019. agenda conference to allow the parties to further dialogue on the matter. 

SIGNATURES 

Technical 11----¥: (__ ~ ill 
Legal ~JM/4 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Approved ~ Disapproved 0 Signature 
I I 

CHAIRMAN 

Approved ~ Disapproved 0 Signature Date J/'1/J{ 

The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, OPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket 
Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners' offices, and assigned attorney. 
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Samantha Cibula 

From: Keith Hetrick 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, March 01, 2019 4:00 PM 
Samantha Cibula 

Subject FW: Docket No. 20180125-EU -- Complaint against Gulf Power Company for expedited 
enforcement of territorial order, by Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Keith Hetrick 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6189 
khetrick@psc.state. fl.us 

From: Steven R. Griffin [mailto:sr:g®beggslane.coml 
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 3:25 PM 
To: Keith Hebick 
Cc: bruce.may@hklaw.com; Mary Anne Helton 
Subject: Docket No. 20180125-EU - Complaint against Gulf Power Company for expedited enforcement of territorial 
order, by Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Mr. Hetrick: 

As was discussed during our call earlier this afternoon, the Commission is currently scheduled to consider a Staff 
Recommendation pertaining to the above-referenced matter during its March 5, 2019 Commission Conference. This 
matter appears as Item No. 3 on the Commission Conference Agenda. In order to provide the parties with an 
opportunity for further dialogue on the subject, Gulf Power Company and Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative are jointly and 
respectfully requesting that the Commission defer Item No.3 to the Commission's next scheduled Commission 
Conference, which is presently scheduled for April 2, 2019. This correspondence is being sent on behalf of counsel for 
both parties to the dociCet. Thank you for your time today, and for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Griffin 

II 
sffifEia·a.,-

STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 

A ITOR.NEY AT LAW 

BEGGS & LANE, RLLP 
501 COMMENDENCIA STREET I PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32502 

PHONE: (850) 432-2451 I FAX: (850) 469-3331 
SRG@BEGGSLANE.COM BEGGSLANE.COM 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Tbis message is being sent by or on behalf of a la9.ryer. It is intended e.,;clusivcly for the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or 
confidential or otherwise legaUy exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, 
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retain, copy or disseminate this message or any pan of it. If you have received this message in error. ple-cl.SC notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. 

With wire fraud, email hacking and pbishing attempts on the rise, it is vitally imponant that prior to sending any funds, you call 
the Attorney, Paralegal, or Secretary working on your file to verify the wire instructions that you received. Only use verified 
contact information that you have been provided. Our Firm does not provide wire illstructions via Wlsecure email so please do not 
respond to any email purporting to be from our Firm that indicates that updated or corrected wire instructions are attached or 
cont.-llned within the body of that email. 

Unless expressly provided that the advice ("the advice .. ) contained in the above message ("this message") is intended to constitute 
written tax advice within the meaning of Section 10.37 of IRS Circular 230, the sender intends by this message to communicate 
general information for discussion purposes only, and you should not, therefore, interpret the advice to be written tax advice. The 
sender wi11 conclude that you have understood and acknowledged this important cautionary notice unless you communicate to the 
sender any questions you may have in a direct electronic reply to this message. 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT CONFIDENTIAL PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 
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